EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

May 22, 2001
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Trustee S. Hansen, Planning and Policy Committee
Trustee G. Gibeault, Planning and Policy Committee
Trustee J. Melnychuk, Planning and Policy Committee
SUBJECT: Policy and Regulation Updates — Employee Relations
ORIGINATOR: M. de Man, Department Head Designate
RESOURCE
STAFF: Bob Holt, Veda Lastiwka, Diann Podlubny, Marie Tauber
RECOMMENDATION
1. a) That revised board policy GBC.BP — Employee Relations
(Appendix 1) be approved.
b) That current board policy GBC.BP — Employee Relations be
rescinded.
* * * * *
Rationale

GBC.BP - Employee Relations (Amend)

It is recommended that board policy GBC.BP — Employee Relations be revised as it does not reflect
current district practice. At the present time, representatives of the district and representatives of the
Edmonton Public School Local, Alberta Teachers’ Association do meet on a monthly basis.

The revised policy outlines the board’s support for maintaining communication and dialogue with all staff
groups and is highlighted by bolding.
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